Mr. Harold Weisberg 1/28/91

Route 12
Frederick, MD. 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg,

Thank you for responding to my last letter so promptly
and so courteously.

In regards to the Mexico City CIA tape you wrote:

"The tape and the picture were flown from Mexico City to
Dallas 11/22, hand delivered by an FBI agent later a
Republican Congressman. I got the FBI's records on that in
one of my FOIA lawsuits. As usual, the FBI gquestioned the
wrong agent, rather did not guestion the right one.

Wallace Heitman met that plane a little after midnight
11./723."

Would it be possible to send me a copy of the FBI report
( or reports ) pertaining to sending the tape to Dallas? I
feel that this is very important to my ongoing research on
the tape. I will gladly pay for any and all expenses
involved.

Thank you for your time Mr. Weisberg.

Regards,

Ay

G. J." Rowell

1529 Elizabeth

Bay City, Michigan
48708
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Your letter of the 28th reminded me that someone had made the same request sone
sonths ai, that I'd written him and “SRSMHE 1'a 1ot the letter unsealed so I could add
to it after muldng a search. I look:d for it, found it, found it was addressed to you,
so L opened 1t to insert this.

I was not able to locate that record. I searched the file I have on Heitman
and it is not there and I cannot veuenber the Congressman's nane. It might be there.

k have a clear enough recollection of the record to be ceftain it camnot do what
you nov g4y, help your ongoing research on that tape.

The FBI has it and refused to disclose it in my FOIA suit fof the Dallas records.
The court supported them in their c¢laim.

The FBI has the contents of that tabe and the same is true of it,

They first sent a teletype from Dallas to HY, HQ asked for a transcript, that
was sent, and again the court refused to comped disclosure.

If you are able to mdimx d.evel‘op a.mrth:l.m;othsr than theories or conjectues I'11l
be interested. L

Sorry I can't be of more help.
Best wishes,
Harold Weisberg
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9/14/90
1'11". G-J. -ROW@H

1529 Elizabeth
Bay City, MI 48708

Dear Mr. Howell,

At the moment I'm preoccupied with prepuring for some filings in court on yheih
there is a close deadline and I can't make any searches.

But I will as soon as I can, possibly next week, depending on how I feel then.
I'n not very able wat and what I've been doing has +ired ne,

The record you want is probably in a very thick file in the basement and I'm not
able to stand for more than a monent at a time so I don't know how the search will go.

Thanks for the thoughtfulness of the stamp,

-m- Z[Z“@ e

Harold Weisberg

If nothing is enclosed with this it means I did not locate the copy I made and

filed separately. There are a nunber of my files that would have been a suituble lo-
Qatim, alas,
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Mr. Harold Weisberg September 11, 1990
Route 12
Frederick, MD. 21701

Dear Mr. Welisberg,

Thank you for responding to my last letter so promptly
and so courteously.

In regards to the Mexico City CIA tape you wrote:

"The tape and the picture were flown from Mexico City to
Dallas 11/22, hand delivered by an FBI agent later a
Republican Congressman. I got the FBI's records on that in
one of my FOIA lawsuits. As usual, the FBI questioned the
wrong agent, rather did not question the right one.

Wallace Heitman met that plane a little after midnight

I /23.7

Would it be possible to send me a copy of the FBI report
pertaining to sending the tape to Dallas? I feel that this
is very important to my ongoing research on the tape. I will
gladly pay for any and all expenses involved.

Thank you for your time Mr. Weisberg. I have enclosed a
stamp in case you would like to answer my letter.

;;;;;ds,
G. J.jRowell

1529 Elizabeth
Bay City, Michigan
48708



